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HAER No. PA-271-B 

Johnson Steel Street Rail Company, 
Electrical Department & Boiler House 

525 Central Avenue 
Johnstown 
Cambria County 
Pennsylvania 

Jet Lowe, photographer, August 2, 1988 

PA-271-B-1 PANORAMIC VIEW OF THE ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT & BOILER 
HOUSE COMPLEX, LOOKING SOUTHWEST FROM THE ROOF OF THE 
LOWER SHOPS. Originally constructed in 1888, only sections of original walls 
remain. In the right foreground is the No. 2 Steel Foundry, originally 
constructed in 1888 and converted many times as different furnaces were added. 
Behind the buildings (to the south and west) is the Stony Creek River. 

PA-271-B-2 VIEW OF ORIGINAL BRICK WALL ON THE WESTERN FACE OF THE 
BOILER HOUSE (center right) AND ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT (far 
right). 

PA-271-B-3 VIEW OF THE REAR OF THE ELECTRICAL DEPARTMENT & BOILER 
HOUSE, BEHIND THE UPPER SHOPS 


